
What tests do students take?
Wyoming students take a variety of tests that are used to measure student achievement and growth:

• School-level: Classroom quizzes and tests are given by teachers to assess general daily learning. Schools may 
also create school-wide or grade-level assessments.

• District-level: Districts use computerized tests to gauge how well students are learning reading, math, and 
science. Districts may also create district-wide or grade-level assessments.

• State-level: PAWS, ACT Suite (Aspire®, ACT®), and Wy-ALT (for students with significant cognitive 
disabilities).

What statewide tests are students expected to take?
Students in grades 3 through 8 take the statewide Proficiency Assessments for Wyoming Students (PAWS) in reading 
and math. Students in grades 4 and 8 also take the science portion of the PAWS test. Students in grades 9 and 10 take 
the ACT Aspire, while students in grade 11 take the ACT Plus Writing. These standardized tests are indicators of college 
readiness and student achievement in English, math, reading, and science. 

How are these tests used?
PAWS and ACT results are used to help evaluate a school’s strengths and weaknesses, and to produce a school 
performance rating. Parents receive a report on the statewide test, which outlines the child’s performance level in each 
area tested. PAWS and ACT scores have no direct effect on student grades.

Who decides what is on the statewide tests?
The Wyoming Department of Education (WDE) works with Educational Testing Services (ETS) to craft the PAWS. 
The WDE decides the content on each test to ensure the questions accurately measure Wyoming standards. Wyoming 
teachers review and provide feedback on potential test questions each summer. ACT Inc. creates the ACT suite, 
including the ACT and Aspire tests. Wyoming does not develop or have input in the content of these tests.

What did the 2016 statewide student assessment bill change?
The bill placed a 1% cap on classroom time allowed for statewide assessments, allows for questions other than Multiple 
Choice to appear on statewide assessments, better aligns assessments in grades 3-10, and calls for an assessment 
which provides results that can be compared to other states. The bill maintains the requirement for all juniors to take 
a college entrance exam, but also requires the state to provide an optional career readiness assessment to juniors and 
seniors. These changes were made based on recommendations from an Assessment Task Force, which was meant to 
refine and strengthen our statewide assessment system.
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Is PAWS going away?
Both PAWS and the ACT are provided on a contract basis, and are not permanent. The contract the WDE holds with 
the PAWS vendor will expire at the end of 2017. A Request for Proposals (RFP) will be issued in the fall of 2016, and a 
new statewide assessment will be administered in the spring of 2018 for grades 3-10.

Is the ACT going away?
The contract the WDE holds with ACT Inc. will expire at the end of 2017. An RFP for a college entrance exam for all 
11th grade students and an optional career readiness assessment for 11th and 12th grade students will be issued in the 
fall of 2016.

Does the Every Student Succeeds Act affect statewide testing?
The Every Student Succeeds Act reinforces the authority of states to decide which statewide assessments are the most 
appropriate for its students. It still requires annual testing and reporting in reading and math in grades 3-8 and once 
in high school, as well as in science once elementary, middle, and high school. ESSA does not include provisions for 
opting out of statewide assessments, and it maintains the 95% student participation requirement.
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